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~ . Commitice for the Re-election of the President '
1]
MEMORANDUM ' 7. June .30, 1972 |
L8 4
) MEMORANDUM FOR: . RICHARD F. McZDOO, , S
A <2 4N b
. FROM: C : ‘TED J. GARRISH ;7:£;§
SUBJECT: ' Registration ﬁ?{ve for Yilitarv Voters ) .-
This is in response to your memorandum of June 26, 1972 regarding
the advisability of conducting a mass registration drive of
military voters aged 19-24 years.
We would recommend against this activity for the follewing rezsons:
1. All of the recent public polls show Nixen substantislly .
behind lMcGovern with this age group. . o, :
. . " 3
2. The desographic statistics wvhich you previdad for us :
- : - demonstrate that there is a grecater pcrcentage of k
. ~ persons in lower socio-economic categcries than in - :
‘ the genaral population. - These constituency will un- ’

doubtedly be highly Dcomocratic.

g

3. Even assuming that the enlistees had 2 greater number
of Nixon wvoters in total throughout the country, this ) 5
would still not help us in states wvhere we ara runaing
poorly. Ve would expect the military voters tc reflect :
the same voting potterns as votors in the horz stats.

Therefore, a bad situation would only be agzravated
and we would be helped only in states vhere we are
already zhead.
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Of course, 1f there would be some way to identify voters leaning to ' i
the Prezident, I think the registration drive chould tck: plaze.
From what you have told me I doubt whether this identificaticz can
be accemplished, VWith regard to officers and s=nior cerzer z:in we
agree that it would be useful to conduct registration activitles
with them.

1 have discussed this matter with Bob Teeter and he is in full
accord with the conclusions and reasons I have outlined.






